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2 April 2020

U.S. NRC Region |
2100 Renaissance Blvd., Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Re: Amendment Request to License No. 47-05322-02

Dear US NRC:

This letter is in response to your email dated 2 Apr 2020 requesting additional
information regarding our license amendment request.

1. Although the formal training for Mr. Kurko and Mr. Butler was not recent, |
thought the application should acknowledge and document their formal
training. Since that information is unnecessary and counterproductive, | would
like to use the pathway of 10 CFR 35.50(c) to support their applications as
ARSOs.

2. Wheeling Hospital’s RSO, Wayne Butler, PhD, maintains responsibility for the
radiation safety program and may delegate duties, but not the responsibility, to
Mr. Kurko and Mr. Butler.

3. Please authorize Mr. Kurko and Mr. Butler for calibrations with the Cesium-137
sources listed in in item 6. F. of NRC License No. 47-05322-02. These sources
provide a reference value for ion chambers and well chambers before and after
their round trip to a calibration laboratory. The reference measurement does
not calibrate the device but simply ensures that the device was not damaged in
transit. A summary of the training for Brian Kurko and Ernest Butler is below:

Description of Training Training Provided by Dates of Training

Use of radiation from Cs-137 tubes to check ion Wayne Butler, PhD Jan, 2019 — Feb, 2020
chamber response

4. The email address of our administrator, David Lucey, is
JDLucey@wheelinghospital.org

Best regards,

Joqm. (STl

M. Butler, Ph.D.

National Cancer Institute Partnerships in Science Program

Fox Chase Cancer Center Sponsored Radiation Therapy Oncology Group (RTOG) Affiliate



